
TO: 东莞顶钧塑胶模具有限公司 QUOTATION NO:
ADD: PAGES:

TOTAL PAGES:
TEL: FROM:
FAX: DATE:
ATTN: OUR E-MAIL:
E-MAIL: wangxiaoyan@mibtech.com.cn MOBILE:

 Dear Sir,
We have the pleasure of quoting you for the under mentioned good in accordance with particulars given in your enquiry.

ITEM QTY UNIT

1 1 PCS

2 1 PCS

PAYMENT TERM: 月结30天.

DELIVERY DATE: 报价单或订单确认后.

REMARKS: 报价单有效期为15天，越期后需重新报价.

Accept&Confirmed by the customer For and on behalf of
Dongguan Winon Precision Machinery Co.,Ltd.

Authorized Signature with company chop Authorized Signature

Ana Zheng

东莞荣龙精密机械有限公司
Dongguan Winon Precision Machinery Company Limited

中国广东省东莞市长安镇厦边管理区（长安交警大队对面）

TEL:86(769)85549699               FAX:86(769)8554 9799

0769-87318575 谭国际/Ana Zheng

Xiabian District, Chang'an Town, Dongguan City, Guangdong

 Website: http://www.winon.com.hk   E-mail: info@winon.com.hk
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王小艳

Φ135油盅胶圈 ¥56.00

QUOTATION  报价单

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

11/Aug/23
sales12.dg@winon.hk
0769-85549699-806

¥56.00

¥2,065.00 ¥2,065.00碳钢油盅Φ135

以下空白

¥2,121.00   TOTAL AMOUNT（Inc. 13%VAT）：
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